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Ruth Nettles

From: Service [Service@SolarSource.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 4:24 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: "Wayne Wallace'; 'John Burges'; ron@solarsource.net; 'Colleen Clark'; 'Service'

Subject: Comments of the Fiorida Alliance for Renewable Energy to be filed for the Public Service Commission

Attachments: Memo and Endorsements to PSC from FARE.pdf; FARE Renewable Policies THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION v2.pdf; Appendix 1 - Letter - Will RECs Create An Unhealthy Solar Market for Florida. pdf

Person responsible for electronic filing:

Faye Roller

10840 Endeavour Way
Largo, F133777
Phone: (727} 572-4247

Email: service @solarsource. net
Exisang docket:

“Comments of the Flonda Alliance for Renewable Energy”
Number 080503-EI ‘
(In regards to the Establishment of Rule on Renewable Portfolio Standard)

Document being filed for:

Florida Alliance for Renewable Energy
s/ John Burges

1990 Main Street #700

Sarasota, Fl 34236

Phone: (341) 309-5253

Email: burgesiohn@vahoo.com

Number of pages being filed:

Approximately 26
Description of cach attached document:

1.} Memo and Endorsements to PSC from FARE.pdf
- Cover sheet and a list of all parties and people adding their endorsements to FARE’s comments / docket.

2.) FARE Renewable Policies THE. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION v2.pdf
- Comments of The Florida Alliance for Renewable Energy Docket No. 080503-EI.

3.) Appendix 1 - Letter - Will REC’s Create An Unhealthy Solar Market for Florida.pdf
- Letter to Governor Crist dated May 8%, 2008 signed by 49 individuals and companies largely from Florida.

***PLEASE NOTE***
Attachments #1 and #2 are separate due to a program error on my PC, but should still be accepted via Kimberly Pena on
September 8%, 2008. Thank you.
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MEMO

To: Mark Futrell, Public Utility Supervisor, Public Service Commission

Judy Harlow, Economic Analyst, Public Service Commission

From: s/ John Burges, Alliance for Renewable Energy
CcC:
Date: September 4%, 2008

Re: FARE files its comments on the Commission’s proposed Ruies 25-17.400, 25-17.410, and
25-17.420 in relation to the RPS Workshop on August 26% 2008

The Florida Alliance For Renewable Energy (FARE) files its comments on the Commission’s proposed
Rules 25-17.400, 25-17.410, and 25-17.420.

Florida Aliiance For Renewable Energy (‘FARE”) is a coalition that includes some of the leading Florida
solar companies as well as an NGO the “Alfiance for Renewable Energy”,
www allianceforrenewableenergy.or

The following are companies / people endorsing FARE’'s comments:
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@ Vanguard

Energy Partners, LLC

Atlas Solar Innovations
Michael T. Kuchler

John Kuchler Sr.

Roy Ratner

Rod Guntherburg

Anthony Kuchler

Andrew Russ

Peggy Talerico

2640 N.W. 15" Court
Pompano Beach 33069
Phone: 1.877.299.SOLAR
Web: wyyw.atlas-solgr.com

All Atlas Roofing
John Kuchier Jr.

Michael Klaiss
Claude Lewis
Fred Kuchler
Kathy Baker
Brian Beahn

Steven K. Gorman
President

TCT Solar

101 Copeland Street
Jacksonville, FL 32204
Phone: 904-358-3720

E-mail: sgorman@ictsolar.com
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Wayne Wallace

President

Solar Source

10840 Endeavour Way

Largo, FL 33777

Phone: 727-572-4247

E-mail: wayne@solarsource.net
Web: www.solarsource.net

Tom Harriman
President

Harrimans Inc.

140 James Street
Venice, Fl 34285-5527
Phone: 1-866-777-9276

Web: www solarbyharrimans.com

John Burges

FARE

1930 Main Street #700
Sarasota, F| 34236
Phone: 941-309-5253

E-mail: burgesjohn@yahoo.com

Mike Antheil

President

Green Atom Inc.

4556 Concordia Lane
Boynton Beach, FL 33436
Phone: 561-542-1077

E-mail: thegreenatom@amail.com

Paul Farren

The Energy Store

601 North 21% Avenue
Hollywood, FL 33020
Office;(954) 920-9009

Fax: (954) 920-6744

Cell: (954) 662-2639

Email: paul@energystore-u

Web: http:llwww,gnergxg;gre—ﬁsa.ggm

Daniel Morrissey
President

Fafco Solar

901 SE 13 Place
Cape Coral, FL 33990

Web: www fafcosolar.com
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Justin Hoysradt

VP of Sales

Abundant Energy, Inc.

15074 Park of Commerce Bivd. 11
Jupiter, FL 33478

Email: Justin@abundantenergy.com
Phone: (561) 744-5421

Dale A. Gulden

CEO / Director of Marketing

Solar Direct and The Energy SuperMarket
5919 21st Street East

Bradenton, Fl 34203

Email: Dale@SolarDirect.com

Web; www.SolarDirect.com

Web: www. TheEneraySuperMarket.com

Alex Rivera

Vanguard Energy Partners, LLC

50 Tannery Road, Suite 8

Branchburg, NJ 08876

Phone: (908) 534-1302

Fax: (908) 534-1304

Mobile: (772) 215-3626

E-mail. alex@vanguardenergypartners.com
Web: www.vanguardenergypartners.com

Troy S. Millar

Director of Operations
Solar World, Inc.

8998 130" Ave. North
Largo, FL. 33773
Phone: (727) 559-0307

Web: millar@solarworidmfg.com

Ron Phillips

President

Solar Source

889 Indian Rocks Road South
Largo, FI 33770

Phone: 727-417-1547

E-mail: ron.phillips2@gmail.
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Roger Messenger

Vice President, Engineering
VB Engineering, Inc.

3601 N Dixie Highway, Bay 16
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 561-750-8677

Fax: 561-750-0518

Web: www.vbengineering.com

Peter DeNapoli

Manager, Eastern Region
SolarWorld

9858 Glades Rd. #700
Boca Raton, FL 33434
Tel: 1-561-477-7679
Fax: 1-561-477-7617
Mabile: 1-561-289-0232
E-mail: r.denapoli@@solarworldusa.com
Web: www.solarworld-usa.com

John P. Duffy

State Certified Building Contractor
6318 3® Ave. South

St. Petersburg, FL 33707

Phone: (727) 804-4600

Fax: (727) 344-0658

E-mail: johnnyduffy48@aoi.com
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